Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 19 October 2022 4:10 PM

To: MT_Claim_SG

Cc: ‘Admin A'; CS A Team

Subject: [SEEK MANDATE] - LPC ref: 21/22/22/VC05/025464 // LKK Ref:

CC4/LPC22001467/Aea3g2 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBH7803M(LONPAC) /
GBC3381R(TP) / OTHERS ON 14/02/2022]
Attachments: LKK Survey Report & Photos.pdf; GBC3381R LOD.pdf

Your ref: 21/22/22/VC05/025464
Our ref : CC4/LPC22001467/Aea3q2

Dear Sirs/Mdm,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBH7803M(LONPAC) / GBC3381R(TP) / OTHERS ON 14/02/2022

We refer to the above matter.
GBH7803M(Ol) -> GBC3381R(TP) -> GBJ3604L

This is a 3 vehicles chain collision whereby our insured was the last vehicle. In accordance with the MCF guideline for
chain collision, we have to settle the front vehicle's claim at 100%.

We seek your approval to offer repairer “ADVANCE AUTO GARAGE" at $10,507.45(all-in).

The summary is as follows: -

Amount Claimed Amount Revised
1. Cost of Repair $20,367.00 S 9,200.00
2. Loss of Use (15days x $180.00) S 2,700.00 S 1,300.00 (13days x $100.00)
3. LTA/GIA Search Fee S 7.45 S 7.45
Total | $ 23,074.45 $10,507.45

Surveyor recommended 10days for repair + 1PRS + 2Sunday = 13days.
Enclosed here with all the relevant documents for your perusal.
Kindly note that this inspection report dated 23/06/2022 is only for mandate purpose.

Kindly let us have your approval / instruction.



Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com |

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |
S(408933)




